
From: Borak, Mary Jo
Sent: 3/6/2012 10:56:04 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Phone

I'm just calling in noiw. 
Mary Jo

%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%

Mary Jo Borak

Energy Division

Infrastructure Permitting and CEQA 
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

415 703-1333 (work)

bor@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:M.EAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 10:29 AM 
To: Borak, Mary Jo 
Cc: Blanchard, Billie C.
Subject: Re: Phone

Mary Jo,

They say it is better. They fixed some mics too. If you want to try 
again, we are starting the electric now.

Thanks,
Meredith

---- Original Message-----
From: Borak, Mary Jo [mailto:marYio.borak@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 10:11 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Cc: Blanchard, Billie C. <billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Phone
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Meredith
Not to worry—this isn't your fault. If the audio problems get 
resolved, send me an email and I will call in. Happy to arrange a 
meeting to discuss projects. When I get your potential dates, I will 
set up a room, etc.
Mary Jo

%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%

Mary Jo Borak

Energy Division

Infrastructure Permitting and CEQA 
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

415 703-1333 (work)

bor@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 10:09 AM 
To: Borak, Mary Jo 
Subject: Re: Phone

I'm really sorry. The library staff is going to try to fix at the 
break. They think it is the cord. The electric presentation starts right 
after the break at 10:30. I will email you if it is fixed.

In any event, we would like to schedule a meeting with you to review the 
projects currently in construction and our forecast of work for 2012 in 
more detail. I will also note any questions/comments from the other 
agencies that come up in this meeting relating to the electric work and 
we can discuss. I will send you some potential dates and times.

Again I'm really sorry about today.

---- Original Message-----
From: Borak, Mary Jo 1 mail to :maryj o .bora.k@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 09:56 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: Phone

No, I just hung up. The weird background sounds and low volume of the
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speaker made it impossible to hear what is going on.

%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%

Mary Jo Borak

Energy Division

Infrastructure Permitting and CEQA 
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

415 703-1333 (work)

bor@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 9:55 AM 
To: Borak, Mary Jo 
Subject: Phone

Hi Mary Jo,

I'm really sorry about the phone glitches. Are you able to hear the 
speakers and questions?

Thanks,
Meredith
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